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Summer Lee  (LKK Auto)

From: Hana_ALC <hana@alc.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 7 December, 2020 3:08 PM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey; SG AXA Insurance SM Claims 

Service Team; SG AXA Insurance SM Motor Doc

Cc: mariah@alc.com.sg

Subject: virtual-[EXTERNAL] NOTICE TO INSURANCE TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY 

WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION 

PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASE

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Shekhar

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

You Ref      :     YM 8452L 

Our ref      :     ALC.2020.510.PHB.nf 

 

Attn:   Manager/Motor Claims Department 

 

Dear Sirs, 

 

NOTICE TO INSURANCE TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO 

PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASE 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

We act for Mr. Shaifudin Bin Samat, the driver of motor vehicle SLN 649M who has appointed us to act on 

his behalf to claim against your insured’s vehicle no. YM 8452L in regards to the road traffic accident on 

03.12.2020. 

 

Please be informed that the said motor vehicle can be inspected at:- 

 

PAUL HOE BATTERIES & MOTOR SERVICES 

1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-109 

Singapore 417883 

 

Kindly contact Mr Paul or Ms Pauline at Tel: (+65) 9623 5068 or 6741 9686 

 

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening 

Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further 

reference to you. 

 

Please refer to below lists of surveyors: 

 

1 PATRICK NG KONG BENG 9794 3298  

2 JAYSON LIAW LEONG SAN 9061 0543 PRO-OPTION SERVICES 

3 LOI BOON JUAN 9488 2266  
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4 ANG GUEA KIANG 9639 9762  

5 MATTHEW NG YONG CHIN 9339 7780  

6 ONG POH MENG 9768 7958  

7 TAN CHIN SUAN 9631 7008  

8 LEE 8188 2833 LEE APRAISAL 

9 PHILIP FOO 9685 2057  

 

 

Best Regards, 

Hana  

Legal Secretary 
Arasan Law Chambers 

151 Chin Swee Road | Manhattan House #06-08 |Singapore 169876 
Tel: 6835 3350 |Fax: 6835 3352 |Email:  hana@alc.com.sg 
This e-mail is from M/s Arasan Law Chambers, a firm of Advocates and Solicitors in Singapore, and is intended solely for the 
named addressee. 
It contains confidential and/or legally privileged information. If the e-mail has reached you in error, please delete the e-mail 
immediately and inform us of the error. 
Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, 
arrive late or contain viruses. 
The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the context of this message which arise as a result of 
Internet transmission. 
 

 


